
- - - - __. _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

-
.

[.pa %g$ }
-

'
UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMIESION;; g -

wasmwoTow, p.c.2 ossa3 9j

April 30, 1982 -
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Joseph .Halapatz
Materials Engineering Branch

FROM: Richard H. Vollmer, Director
-

Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: DIFFERING PROFESSIONAL OPINION

16, 1982 you submitted an alternative to reach resolution of yourOn March
DP0 given the objection of General Electric to your proposed. visit to

.

$an Jose for the purpose of reviewing fabrication procedures. .

J
Your alternative consists of requesting that fabrication procedures, includ-

.

ing welding and in-process and final heat treatment, be provided for ongoing
reviews of BWR reactor internals. You further propose, as part of your
alternative, .to review the Monticello ISI records of Section XI examination

-

category B-N-2.

Requesting the above specified febrication procedure for two BWR OLs,
whose MTEB SER inputs have not been provided to DL, is acceptable to me.
It is also acceptable to me for you to review the above specified ISI
records.

Within 30 days you should provide me with your estimated schedule for
. implementing this plan, including the names of the OL plants that will
be asked to provide their f abrication procedures, your estimated schedule
for performing your review of the Monticello ISI records and your estimated
schedule for providing a report to me with your finding and recommendations
for resolution of this DPO.

} . h-
?MJ ' s

'RichardH.Vollmer,Direcht
*Division of Engineering

cc: W. Johnston'

W. Hazelton 1C. Mohrwinkel, OP
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